
NOBBS & HYDE
■ rARCHITECTS. " ^ î

PERCY E. NOBBS, » *. r.R.l.f^» R.t 

GEORGE T. HYDE. B Sc

1 N -i—* 14 Phillips Square 
Montreal.

December 20, 1922.

Dr. H. Oertel,
Royfcl Victoria Hospital, 
Montreal.

re: Pathological Building. 
TTcGill university.

Dear Doctor Oertel,
I have had a conversation with the 

Principal this morning with regard to equipment, 
and he desires me to act with you and Webster in 
the matter.

You know that the building will in 
all probability be ready for the beginning of next 
session, as far as construction goes, and I think 
we agree that all orders for equipment should be 
placed within the next six weeks, or eight weeks at 
most. The general contract has been let for $281,612.00 
and the engineering, including parts of the equipment 
( sinks, etc.) will be let at about $94,000.00; pre­
liminary work, (tunnel, eto.) accounts for $17,400.
— $5,000, My understanding is that this would 
leave the sum of $36,000.00 to be expended on equip­
ment installed in position over and above the sinks 
and sanitary fittings already provided for with the 
engineering.
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